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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Accounts Ding Auto <accounts@dingauto.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Kenneth Ding; Kelly Ding; Ding Ding Auto; Admin Ding Auto; Sales Ding Auto; You 

jingfeng; yvonne wong; Vivian

Subject: BILLING FOR SLG1457E TP CLAIMS AGAINST SLP9510J ON 22/11/2017

Attachments: SLG1457E.pdf

Dear Vic, 

 

Please see attached supporting document to claims against your insured . 

  

We have completed the repair, driver has collected the vehicle and your surveyor has finalize the repair at $1700  – 
total 3 days repair job. 

 

We would like to claim for our insured  as per following : 

 

Total Number of days : 4 

Repair Cost : $1700 + 7% = $1819 

Loss of Use : $120 x 4 = $480 

Loss of Income : $37.12 x 4 = $148.48 

LTA Search Fee : $1.87 + 7% = $2 

 

Kindly revert back with our offer so that we can issue our LOD & invoice and close the case as soon as possible. 

 

Thank you so much. 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
Fang XinYi Michelle 
HP Contact : 87483145 
Office Contact : 92394128 

Ding Auto Pte Ltd 
 


